Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Kelly Therrien [kTherrien@americanintegrated.com]
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 12:54 PM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Cc: '‘Adams, Moe E SPK'; Kelly Stater

Subject: San Lorenzo UST Closure

Categories: Mail_Cases_Plopping

Hi Donna,

| really appreciate your help with UST Closure Action at San Lorenzo. Per our conversation on the phone this morning,
due to the contamination found in the groundwater (UST tank pit), Alameda County is not able to grant site closure.
Further, because it is a Department of Defense facility, you will be sending the UST Closure Report to the Regional Water
Quality Control Board for further action.

In a phone conversation with Robert Weston and Steven Plunkett of Alameda County, AIS was told it would be possible to
get sign off for the UST Closure Permit exclusive of the conditions at the San Lorenzo facility. A "Hazardous Waste Tank
Closure Certification" will be signed by Robert Weston and returned to me next week.

If you have any additional questions or comments for me, please don't to call or email me.
Thank you,

Kelly Therrien

American Integrated Services
1650 Palma Drive, Suite 207
Ventura, CA 93003

Office - 805.639.0884

Fax - 805.639.0924

Cell - 559.284.1146



Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Kelly Therrien [kTherrien@americanintegrated.com]
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 10:46 AM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Cc: '‘Adams, Moe E SPK'; Kelly Stater

Subject: closure certificate, San Lorenzo

Attachments: Document.pdf

Categories: Mail_Cases_Plopping

Hi Donna,

| wanted to follow up with an additional email pertaining to the UST Closure Report for San Lorenzo, CA. It would help us
greatly if you could provide us with a date of when you expect the closure certification document will be signed and
returned to us. I've tried getting in touch with Steven Plunkett and he's informed me to contact you about the report. The
attached document is what the National Guard is looking for to close out their project. We appreciate your help with this
matter.

Sincerely,
Kelly Therrien

American Integrated Services
1650 Palma Drive, Suite 207
Ventura, CA 93003

Office - 805.639.0884

Fax - 805.639.0924

Cell - 559.284.1146
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